
If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate or access the meeting, please 
contact the Democratic Services team at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 
 

Council Offices, 
Urban Road, 

Kirkby in Ashfield 
Nottingham 
NG17 8DA 

 

Agenda 
 
Charities Committee 
 
 

Date: Wednesday, 16th March, 2016 

Time: 6.30 pm 

Venue: 
Committee Room, Council Offices, Urban Road, 
Kirkby-in-Ashfield. 

  

For any further information please contact: 
 

Lynn Cain 
 
l.cain@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 
 
01623 457317 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:l.cain@ashfield-dc.gov.uk


 

CHARITIES COMMITTEE 

 

Membership 
 
                           Chairman:   Councillor David Jonathan Griffiths   
 

Councillor:  
Christopher John Baron Anthony Neil Brewer 
Jacqueline Donna James Philip Michael Rostance 

 
 
 
 

FILMING/AUDIO RECORDING NOTICE 
 
This meeting may be subject to filming or audio recording. If you have any queries 
regarding this, please contact Members’ Services on 01623 457317. 
 
 
 
 

SUMMONS 
 
You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Charities Committee to be held at the 
time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business 
set out below. 
 

  
R. Mitchell 
Chief Executive 



 

 

AGENDA Page 
 
1.   To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Non Disclosable 
Pecuniary/Other Interests.  
 
 

 

3.   To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 19th November, 2015.  
 
 

5 - 8 

4.   Teversal Community Centre and Recreation Ground (Charity 
Number 522310) - Update.  
 
 

9 - 16 

5.   Trust Funds.  
 
 

17 - 20 



This page is intentionally left blank



  

CHARITIES COMMITTEE 
 

Meeting held in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Urban Road, 
Kirkby-in-Ashfield, 

 
on Thursday, 19th November, 2015 at 6.30 p.m. 

 
 

Present: Councillor D.J. Griffiths, in the Chair; 

 Councillors A.N. Brewer, C. Butler (as substitute for C.J. 
Baron), L.S. Morrison (as substitute for J.D. James) and 
P.M. Rostance.  
 

Apologies for Absence: Councillors C.J. Baron and J.D. James. 

Officers Present: L. Cain, D. Greenwood and R. Dennis. 
 

 
 
 
CC.5 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Non Disclosable 

Pecuniary/Other Interests 
   
 There were no declarations of interest made. 
  
   
   
CC.6 Minutes 
   
 RESOLVED 

that the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 24th February and 1st 
October, 2015, as now submitted, be received and approved. 

   
   
   
CC.7 Section 100A Local Government Act, 1972 

Exclusion of the Press and Public 
   
 The Assistant Chief Executive and Monitoring Officer advised Committee that the 

report in relation to the Teversal Community Centre and Recreation Ground had been 
excluded from the press and public under paragraph 5 of Section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 due to the inclusion of privileged legal advice. 

   
 However, due to a technical glitch within the Council’s ‘Committee Reports/Minutes 

Retrieval System’ on the Council’s website, the content of the report (having been 
originally filed in a ‘restricted’ area) had become accessible to the public and therefore 
in her professional opinion could no longer be considered in closed session.  
Committee were asked to agree to consideration of the report in open session and all 
Members present concurred with this course of action. 

   
   
   

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



  

CC.8 Teversal Community Centre and Recreation Ground 
(Charity Number 522310) – Update 

  
 The Assistant Chief Executive and Monitoring Officer presented the report and gave a 

synopsis of the previous decisions of Committee and Council over the past eighteen 
months in relation to the Trust and the site. The Deputy Chief Executive (Resources) 
took the opportunity to outline the current financial position and reiterate the 
importance of generating income for the site, investing in its future and reducing the 
debt via a formal repayment mechanism.  

  
 In relation to the current lease position, Committee were advised on progress with the 

three Clubs and the Visitors Centre and then received a summary of the specialist 
legal advice and suggestions for securing the future of the site. 

  
 RESOLVED 

that Council be recommended to approve the following:- 
  
 (a) the clubs be required to provide a written undertaking by 15th January, 2016 that 

they are committed to entering into the leases on the terms offered subject to the 
necessary legal processes and approvals being obtained; 

   
 (b) in the event that the clubs provide such an undertaking, the Deputy Chief 

Executive and the Assistant Chief Executive be instructed to: 
   
  (i) finalise lease terms with the clubs; 
    
  (ii seek the consent of CISWO to enter into the individual leases; 
    
  (iii) publish notices pursuant to S121 of the Charities Act 2011; 
    
  (iv) if no representations are received pursuant to S121 of the Charities Act 

2011, to seek Charities Commission consent to enter into the leases; 
    
  (v) if Charity Commission consent is obtained, complete the leases; 
    
 (c) it be noted that if representations pursuant to the notice published under S121 of 

the Charities Act 2011 are received, a further report be submitted to Council for 
it to consider the representations and decide what action to take; 

   
 (d) in the event that all the clubs, or individual clubs, do not provide a written 

undertaking by 15th January, 2016, approval be given to:-  
   
  (i) seek interest from other similar sporting/recreational clubs/organisations 

with a view to offering leases and serving a notice to quit on the club(s) 
giving a reasonable notice period of 3-6 months; and 

    
  (ii) market the whole site for another charity or not for profit organisation to 

manage;  
    
  with the proviso that should options (1) and (2) fail to secure any clubs or 

organisations to lease the site and there being no prospect of the Trust 
generating income in the future, a further detailed report be presented to Council 
to consider winding up the charity. 

Page 6



  

   
 Reasons: 

To comply with the Scheme (Constitution) of the Teversal Community Centre and 
Recreation Ground, the Council’s Constitution and charities legislation overall.  The 
Trustee must act in the best interests of the long term future of the Trust and seek to 
generate income to sustain the charity. 

   
   
   
 

 
The meeting closed at 7.17 p.m. 

Chairman. 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO: CHARITIES COMMITTEE DATE: 16 MARCH 2016 

HEADING: 
TEVERSAL COMMUNITY CENTRE AND RECREATION GROUND 
(CHARITY NUMBER 522310) - UPDATE 

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER: 

N/A 

KEY DECISION: NO SUBJECT TO CALL-IN: NO 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To provide members with an up to date position in respect of the Teversal Community Centre and 
Recreation Ground (Charity Number 522310). 
 
For the Committee to make recommendations to the Council. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
The Committee is asked to consider the following and make recommendations to the Council as 
appropriate: 
 

1. To confirm that the rental levels are reasonable having been externally validate; 
2. To consider the request by the Football Club to offer a rental discount over 5 years as set 

out above; 
3. To consider the request by the Football Club for the Council to upgrade the kitchen 

facilities; 
4. To consider the requests from the Bowls Club and Cricket Club for a 30 year term with a 12 

months break clause; 
5. To consider the Visitor Centre’s request for a 7 year term with a 12 months break clause; 
6. To approve the removal of the guarantor clauses in all the leases; 
7. To confirm that the Clubs are responsible for the legionella testing; 
8. To confirm that the Council is responsible for sourcing the Buildings Insurance and 

recharging the costs to the Clubs; 
9. To confirm that the works should be undertaken to remove the car park lighting from the 

supply to the Visitors Centre and authorise the costs of doing so; 
10. To confirm that the clubs are responsible for all the maintenance of the area and buildings 

leased to them; 
11. Consider giving approval for: 

a) Notts AAA’s Summer League Race on Tuesday, 12 April 2016; 
b) Booth Decorators Summer League Race on Wednesday, 3 August 2016 

 

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
To comply with the Scheme (Constitution) of the Teversal Community Centre and Recreation 
Ground, the Council’s Constitution and charities legislation overall. 
 
The Trustee must act in the best interests of the long term future of the Trust and seek to 
generate income to sustain the charity. 
 
 
 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED (with reasons why not adopted) 

 
The Constitution of the Teversal Community Centre and Recreation Ground, the Council’s 
Constitution and charities legislation must be complied with.  
 

5. BACKGROUND 

 
Previous Decisions of Committee and Council 
 
Members will recall that the Council at its meeting on 10 December 2015 considered the 
recommendations of the Charities Committee held on 19 November 2015 (Min. Ref. CC.8) and: 
 
“RESOLVED that  
(a)  the clubs be required to provide a written undertaking by 15th January, 2016 that they are 

committed to entering into the leases on the terms offered subject to the necessary legal 
processes and approvals being obtained;  

(b)  in the event that the clubs provide such an undertaking, the Deputy Chief Executive and the 
Assistant Chief Executive be instructed to:  

(i)  finalise lease terms with the clubs;  
(ii)  seek the consent of CISWO to enter into the individual leases;  
(iii)  publish notices pursuant to S121 of the Charities Act 2011;  
(iv)  if no representations are received pursuant to S121 of the Charities Act 2011, to seek 

Charities Commission consent to enter into the leases;  
(v)  if Charity Commission consent is obtained, complete the leases;  
(c)  it be noted that if representations pursuant to the notice published under S121 of the Charities 

Act 2011 are received, a further report be submitted to Council for it to consider the 
representations and decide what action to take;  

(d)  in the event that all the clubs, or individual clubs, do not provide a written undertaking by 15th 
January, 2016, approval be given to:-  

(i)  seek interest from other similar sporting/recreational clubs/organisations with a view to offering 
leases and serve notice to quit on the club(s) giving a reasonable notice period of 3-6 months; 
and/or  

(ii)  market the whole site for another charity or not for profit organisation to manage;  
with the proviso that should options (d)(i) and (d)(ii) fail to secure any clubs or organisations to lease 
the site and there being no prospect of the Trust generating income in the future, approval be given 
to commence proceedings to wind-up the Trust with a further detailed report to Council for 
consideration as appropriate.” (Min. Ref. C.62 refers). 

 
Updated Position  
 
Temporary Facilities for the Cricket Club 
 
Temporary changing facilities continue to be provided to the Cricket Club for the upcoming cricket 
season. A new licence will be put in place in time for the new season. 
 
Financial Position  
 
The Trust’s Accounts for the financial year 2014/15 report a retained deficit of £104k.  This is a 
debt owed to the Council, which has had no option but to fund various works to the site in the 
absence of any funding from the Trust. 
 
In 2015/16 this debt has been added to by a further £20k. This includes expenses incurred by the 
Council, as Trustee, for Electrical Repairs (£7k), Legionella monitoring (£3k), Legal Fees for the 
independent legal advice (£2k), Water charges (£3k), the costs of the Asset Management team 
(£3k), General Repairs (£1k) plus some smaller expenses. 

Page 10



 
The Council as Trustee cannot subsidise the Trust indefinitely because it is aiming to balance its 
budget, and it has no budget for this activity. It has made £626k of savings to reduce its overall 
budget in 2016/17, and is seeking ongoing savings targets of £670k per year until 2021/22. 
 
If the organisations which currently enjoy free use of this site agree to leases, then there is the 
possibility that the Trust’s deficit of £124k might be reduced in the future, albeit by relatively small 
amounts. 
 
Most of the expense items above would become the responsibility of the leaseholders, once the 
leases are agreed. 
 
Progress with Leases 
 
The Clubs were required to provide written confirmation to the Council by 15 January 2016 

that they were committed to entering into a lease with the Council. 

 

An Advisory Committee meeting was held on 7 January 2016 to discuss the Council’s 

recommendations. 

 

Councillor Griffiths and Robert Mitchell, CEO, have both visited the site and met with 

representatives of the clubs. Matthew Kirk, Estates Manager, has met with or spoken to all the 

clubs separately to continue with lease negotiations. 

  

All the clubs provided a written response within the timeframe set. Each club raised 
questions or asked if they could negotiate elements of the existing heads of terms to better 
suit their circumstances. A summary of the position is set out below.  
 

1. Football Club  
The Football Club has confirmed it is committed to working towards the signing of the 
lease. The Football Club have raised some further issues: 
 

 Whilst the Club do not dispute the rental amount and consider it to be a fair amount, 
they would like to negotiate a discount period. They state that their income from last 
year would not cover the annual rent of £2,500. To give the Club time to obtain 
funding, they have requested a sliding discount: 
 
Year 1 – 100% discount 
Year 2 – 75% discount 
Year 3 – 50% discount 
Year 4 – 25% discount 
Year 5 – Full rent payable 
 

 Personal liabilities and guarantor arrangements appear to be an issue. If the Council 
was able to remove this clause this issue would be removed. 
 

 They have requested that the kitchen area in their building is repaired and upgraded 
by the Trust prior to entering in to the lease. 

 
 

2. Bowls Club 
The Bowls Club has said it will consider entering into the lease but has raised some issues: 
 

 The rent level – the Clubs says it is unable to pay. 
Page 11



 

 The 30 year term – they would accept a 30 year lease if there is a rolling 12 months 
break clause, but would also accept a shorter term, again with the rolling 12 month 
break clause. 
 

 Personal liabilities and guarantor arrangements appear to be an issue. If the Council 
was able to remove this clause this would resolve the issue. 
 

 Legionella testing – the Club was unclear why this was needed and the costs. 
 

 Responsibility for buildings insurance. 
 

3. Cricket Club  
The Cricket Club signed a licence for the last season on the same lease terms as proposed 
for the lease (except the term). The licence terminated in December 2015 and a new 
licence will be required to be entered into for the next season. 

 

 Would prefer a shorter term than 30 years but they would accept a 30 year term if 
there is a rolling 12 months break clause. 
 

 Personal liabilities and guarantor arrangements appear to be an issue. If the Council 
was able to remove this clause this would resolve this issue. 

 

 Responsibility for buildings insurance 
 

 Legionella testing - the Club was unclear why this was needed and the costs. 
 
 

 
4. Visitors Centre  

They have confirmed they are agreeable to entering into a lease but have some issues to 
raise: 
 

 Personal liability and guarantor issues  
 

 Lease term – they would like a shorter lease terms of 7 years with a rolling 12 
months break clause so that they do not have to register the lease with the Land 
Registry. 

 

 Responsibility for buildings insurance 
 

 Legionella testing - the Club was unclear why this was needed and the costs. 
 

 Car park and its lighting 
 

 Clarification on the extent of their liability for maintenance 
 
The outstanding issues are considered individually below: 
 
Rental Level 
This has been externally validated by an independent surveyor in accordance with Section 117 of the 

Charities Act 2011. It is anticipated that the final reports will be available for approval at Council in 

April 2016. As such, it is suggested that the Committee should not vary the rental levels from 

those previously agreed.  

Page 12



 
Rental Discount – Football Club 
Approval has previously been given to provide for a one year discount. To offer a rental discount 
over a longer period will impact upon the Trust income and any deficit reductions. 
 
Kitchen Upgrade – Football Club 
This has been requested by the Football Club previously. The Trust has declined to carry out the 
work as there are no funds to pay for such works and in light of the fact that the Football Club is 
likely to apply for grant funding to update its facilities or build new ones, then this would seem to 
be a waste of scarce resources for short term gain. 
 
30 year term with a 12 months break clause – Bowls Club and Cricket Club 
The introduction of a 12 months break clause is likely to mean that external grant funders will not 
give funding for capital improvements, so this may have a long term negative impact. However, as 
it is the responsibility of the clubs to choose if they wish to apply for future grant funding or have 
the comfort of knowing they can terminate their lease with 12 months notice, then it is their 
decision if they wish to have a break clause. 
 
7 year term with a 12 months break clause – Visitors Centre 
A short lease terms and the introduction of a 12 months break clause is likely to mean that 
external grant funders will not give funding for capital improvements, so this may have a long term 
negative impact. However, as previously stated, it is the responsibility of the clubs to choose if 
they wish to apply for future grant funding or have the comfort of knowing they can terminate their 
lease with 12 months notice, so then it is their decision if they wish to have a break clause. 
 
Guarantor Issue 
The guarantor clause was designed to allow the Council to require a personal guarantee for the 
rental payments from an outgoing tenant should the current clubs choose to assign their lease to 
another party. This can be removed with limited risk to the Council, as it is unlikely the assignment 
would be to a solely commercial organisation. 
 
Legionella Testing 
The heads of terms required the clubs to carry out (and be responsible for the costs of) their own 
legionella testing. It is a legal requirement to carry out such testing. It is recommended that the 
heads of terms are not changed and that the clubs remain responsible as they are in charge of 
the day to day operation and management of the buildings. 
 
Buildings Insurance 
The heads of terms state the Council insures the buildings and recharges the tenants the annual 
cost to do this. The Cricket Club have asked if they can insure their buildings to try to get the 
cheapest rate, and the Visitors Centre state they already insure for the replacement of the 
building.  
 
It is a requirement that the Council insures the buildings, to provide certainty that the buildings are 
fully insured and, should a building be damaged or destroyed, there will be adequate cover to 
rebuild the facility. However, should the clubs insist that they insure the buildings, the alternative 
would be that the club will be required to provide documentary evidence that the buildings are 
adequately insured, whilst being liable for any shortfall in a subsequent claim. 
 
Car park and its lighting – Visitors Centre 
This issue can be resolved by carrying out works to remove the car park lighting from the Visitors 
Centre supply. The costs of this work are approximately £3,000. 
 
Clarification on the Extent of their Liability for Maintenance – Visitors Centre 
The Visitors Centre currently undertakes their own maintenance, and will continue to do so under 
the new lease. The Visitors Centre is aware their position on this matter will not change. Page 13



Forthcoming Events 

The Charities Committee is asked to consider giving approval for the following events to take 
place on the site: 
 

1. Name of Event: Notts AAA’s Summer League Race  
Date of Event: Tuesday, 12 April 2016 
Event Venue:  Teversal Trails (and facilities at Teversal Trust site including Visitor Centre, 
Football Club, Car Park and field for overflow parking). 
Event Time: 7.15pm – 8.15pm 
Event Details: Trail races for members of the local athletic and running clubs   
Estimated Number of Attendees: 300 
Car Parking: Main car park at Trust site and in large field next to visitor centre off 
Coppywood Close 

 
2. Name of Event: Booth Decorators Summer League Race 

Date of Event: Wednesday, 3 August 2016 
Event Venue:  Teversal Trails (and facilities at Teversal Trust site including Visitor Centre, 
Football Club, Car Park and field for overflow parking) 
Event Time: 7.15pm – 8.15pm 
Event Details: Trail races for members of the local athletic and running clubs   
Estimated Number of Attendees: 300 
Car Parking: Main car-park at Trust site and in large field next to visitor centre off 
Coppywood Close 

 
These events have been held for a number of years at the site and the organisers are 
experienced in delivering the events. They have appointed marshalls for along the running route 
and St. John’s Ambulance to provide first aid cover. They have completed an ADC event 
application form and provided a copy of the required supporting information including a route plan, 
risk assessment and public liability insurance. ADC Lead Environment Officers have arranged to 
meet with the organisers prior to the event to finalise the details.  
 
The organiser has spoken to the Visitor Centre and Football Club regarding use of their venues 
and also informed the Cricket Club so that they are aware of the events. Nottinghamshire County 
Council and Derbyshire County Council have also been informed regarding permission to use 
parts of the Trail which falls under their responsibility.  
 
Recommendations: 
 
The Committee is asked to consider the following and make recommendations to the Council as 
appropriate: 
 
 

1. To confirm that the rental levels are reasonable having been externally validate; 
2. To consider the request by the Football Club to offer a rental discount over 5 years as set 

out above; 
3. To consider the request by the Football Club for the Council to upgrade the kitchen 

facilities; 
4. To consider the request from the Bowls Club and Cricket Club for a 30 year term with a 12 

months break clause; 
5. To consider the Visitor Centre’s request for a 7 year term with a 12 months break clause; 
6. To approve the removal of the guarantor clauses in all the leases; 
7. To confirm that the Clubs are responsible for the legionella testing; 
8. To confirm that the Council is responsible for sourcing the Buildings Insurance and 

recharging the costs to the Clubs; 
9. To confirm that the works should be undertaken to remove the car park lighting from the 

Page 14



supply to the Visitors Centre and authorise the costs of doing so; 
10. To confirm that the clubs are responsible for all the maintenance of the area and buildings 

leased to them; 
11. Consider giving approval for: 

c) Notts AAA’s Summer League Race on Tuesday, 12 April 2016; 
d) Booth Decorators Summer League Race on Wednesday, 3 August 2016 

 

6. IMPLICATIONS 

  

Corporate Plan: 

Enable thriving, prosperous and self-sufficient communities where people shape their own futures. 
 
Ensure the best use of our assets. 
 

Legal: 

The legal and constitutional issues are detailed in the report. 

Financial: 

 
See “Financial Position” above. 
 
In addition to the deficit, the Council has invested from its capital programme in the costs of the 
demolition of the former Grange building, and the temporary changing rooms for the Cricket Club, 
which will be able to be re-used elsewhere in the future. 
 

Health and Well-Being / Environmental Management and Sustainability: 

The overall purpose of the trust potentially benefits the health and well-being of residents of the 
District. 

Human Resources: 

There are no human resource issues identified in the report. 
 

Diversity/Equality: 

There are no diversity or equality issues identified in the report. 
 
 

Community Safety: 

There are no community safety issues identified in the report. 
 

Other Implications: 

None. 

 
 
 Page 15



 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None 

REPORT AUTHOR AND CONTACT OFFICER 
 

Ruth Dennis 
Assistant Chief Executive (Governance) & Monitoring Officer 
01623 457009 
r.dennis@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 
 
 
Dave Greenwood 
Deputy Chief Executive 
01623 457200 
d.greenwood@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 16

mailto:r.dennis@ashfield-dc.gov.uk
mailto:d.greenwood@ashfield-dc.gov.uk


REPORT TO: CHARITIES COMMITTEE DATE: 16th March, 2016 

HEADING: TRUST FUNDS 

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER: 

N/A 

KEY DECISION: NO SUBJECT TO CALL-IN: NO 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To provide an update to the report given to the Committee on 1 October 2015 regarding four trust 
funds which have remained unused for several years either due to the purpose no longer being 
relevant and/or there being limited funds available. It will be beneficial to the residents of Ashfield 
for the monies in these trust funds to be transferred to charitable organisations with a similar 
purpose as the existing trust funds. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

It is recommended the Committee recommend to Council that: 
 
That the funds from the William Booth Charity for the Poor continue to be held by the Authority until 
they can be transferred to the Community Food Bank.  
 
 

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 

The decision made previously was to transfer the funds from the William Booth Charity for the Poor 
once they were awarded charitable status however the Food Bank does not yet have charitable 
status. The Food Bank has a similar purpose to the William Booth Charity for the Poor which is why 
it is recommended that the Authority continues to hold these funds until the Food Bank receive 
charitable status. 
 

4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED (with reasons why not adopted) 

The Committee could suggest alternative charities however the decision to close would then need 
to be deferred to allow further investigation into that charity. 
 
The Committee could choose to spend the remaining trust monies before winding up, however, due 
to the small amounts involved and in some cases the lack of relevant purpose it is considered that 
greater benefit will be gained by transferring the funds to similar local charities. 
 

5. BACKGROUND 

The Charities  
 
The four trusts are: 

a) Wansley Hall Trust Fund - Balance at 04.12.14 - £403.84 
 
This was set up in 1981 for the purpose of conserving the historic remains of Wansley Hall 
which was completed by 1988.  
 
Enquires have been made with the Thoroton Society of Nottinghamshire as to whether or 
not they have any work in the District of Ashfield which has some heritage impact and social 
value. Unfortunately they do not have any projects in the District of Ashfield, but did suggest 
that we look at the Nottinghamshire Building Preservation Trust who is a registered charity 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



with the aim of protecting, restoring and enhancing all historic building within the County of 
Nottinghamshire. Having looked at their projects they are undertaking work with others in the 
District of Ashfield and are involved in particular with Annesley Hall.  
 
The funds from the Wansley Hall Trust have been transferred to the Nottinghamshire Building 
Preservation Trust Charity Number 254094 and the trust is in the process of being closed 
with the Charity Commission.  
 
 

b) Charles Beastall Beecroft Trust Fund – Balance at 04.12.14 - £267.97 
This fund was established to purchase coal for the poor in Sutton in Ashfield. 
 
Enquires have been made with Rural Community Action Nottinghamshire (RCAN) who have 
confirmed that they run a Bulk Oil scheme within the County of Nottinghamshire. Residents 
sign up the scheme and notify RCAN of their oil needs, RCAN purchases the oil in bulk for 
their members which then provides a discount on the normal prices for individuals. There are 
members of this scheme within the District of Ashfield and RCAN have confirmed that should 
we choose to divert the funding from this trust to them, then it will be used to help grow the 
scheme in the District of Ashfield. 
 
The funds from the Charles Beastall Beecroft Trust have been transferred to Rural 
Community Action Nottinghamshire Charity Number 2118349 and the trust is in the process 
of being closed with the Charity Commission. 
 

c) William and Mary Barrett Swimming Prize Fund Charity – Balance at 04.12.14 - £233.46 
 
This fund was established by will in 1935 to purchase swimming prizes for elementary school 
children in Hucknall. 
 
The Hucknall and Linby Dolphins Swimming Club have been contacted and would be happy 
to accept the funds should the Committee feel that it is appropriate. The funds would be used 
to aid the renewal of their trophies and perhaps enable them to have a sponsored trophy for 
some new events they are looking to introduce. 
 
The funds from the William and Mary Barrett Swimming Prize Fund have been transferred 
to the Hucknall and Linby Dolphins Swimming Club Charity Number 1108343 and the trust 
is in the process of being closed with the Charity Commission. 
 

d) William Booth Charity for the Poor – Balance as at 04.12.14 £1,848.99 (in bank) 
Investment Value £2,119.98 at 31.12.14 
 
This was established in 1944 and operates under a scheme from 1994 for the benefit of the 
residents of Annesley Woodhouse experiencing hardship.  
 
Ashfield Voluntary Action have confirmed that the food bank run at All Saints Church, 
Annesley and St Johns Church, Kirkby Woodhouse is not managed by them. They did 
provide the contact details for the food bank which is run by the Church themselves and are 
called Community Food Bank. Enquiries have been made and they have confirmed that they 
are in the process of obtaining charitable status for the food bank.  They are very welcoming 
and eager to help the community. Legal have been invited to see the work first hand and it 
is anticipated that should Members want to visit the project to see the work that is undertaken 
that this invitation will extend to them too. The food bank assists residents in Annesley, 
Newstead, Kirkby Woodhouse and the Nuncargate area by providing food parcels.  
 
The previous decision was to transfer the funds from the William Booth Charity for the Poor 
to the Community Food Bank once they are awarded charitable status. The Food Bank have Page 18



confirmed that although they have had some difficulties in getting their submission ready 
they are now in the process of getting the trustees to sign the documentation and then it will 
be submitted. 

 

6. IMPLICATIONS 

Corporate Plan:   

The Council’s Corporate Plan has Health and Wellbeing as a priority theme. Within this, the 
Council will have a targeted approach to improving health and well-being in areas of greatest 
need.  
 
As part of the Housing priority theme, the Council will support the delivery of energy efficiency and 
seek to achieve a reduction in levels of fuel poverty. 
 

Legal:   

The Law allows charities to be closed for a number of reasons. Such reasons include insufficient 
funds to achieve the purpose or that the original purpose is no longer relevant. 
 
Before a charity can close the Trustees must consider if effective use of the remaining funds can 
be made by transferring them to another charity with a compatible purpose. Any debts or liabilities 
must also be cleared before spend/transferring any remaining assets. 
 
If a registered charity is closed the Charity Commission must be informed. 
 
After a charity is wound up the Trustees must ensure its financial records are retained for at least 
6 years from when they were made.  
 
If a charity was originally given property to be held by it forever it is said to be a “permanent 
endowment”. This could be the case where money was given for a charitable purpose and the 
donor specified the money should be invested with only the income to spend on the purposes of 
the trust. In such cases, to spend or transfer the money may require Charity Commission consent. 
To transfer the money Trustees must hold a meeting to make such a decision, agree by at least 
two thirds of them voting that it is the right thing to do, the trustees must decide how to transfer 
the assets and ensure they are used for substantially similar purposes. 
 

Financial:   

The amounts paid to the parties listed is slightly higher than that quoted in the report to account 
for interest earned during the financial year 2014/15 and 2015/16.  The remaining William Booth 
Charity for the Poor Trust Fund balance will be paid over once appropriate legal status 
arrangements are in place. 
 

Health and Well-Being / Environmental Management and Sustainability:  No implications 

 

Human Resources:  No implications 

 
 

Page 19



Diversity/Equality: No implications 

 
 
 

Community Safety:  No implications 

 
 
 

Other Implications: None 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

REPORT AUTHOR AND CONTACT OFFICER 

Ruth Dennis, Assistant Chief Executive (Governance)  
01623 457009 
r.dennis@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Page 20

mailto:r.dennis@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 19th November, 2015.
	4 Teversal Community Centre and Recreation Ground (Charity Number 522310) - Update.
	5 Trust Funds.

